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Department of Water Resources Board et of Water Fiesources

Dear Sirs,

F'am writing to clarify what happened with the Pivot belonging to Chad Neibaur locat
Hegstrom Road and the 40 acres of non-irrigated land that was unintentionally watered

WD 17 0o,

ed on
causing

this fine. The pivot system was being maintained by both myself as well as Chad Neibaur. We
were watering the grain at four tenths of an inch , because of its young stage. The pivot had not
yet had the pivot stops installed because we were waiting on Golden West Irrigation to deliver

them to us. The Pivot had been checked periodically during the watering but in the earl)‘/

morning hours on Sunday the pivot moved on the non-irrigated ground between the times we had
checked causing it to irn gate the non-irrigated acres. This was unintentional and never planned.

We had rented this ground from Chad as non-irrigated, had planted and had fertilized i%t

as dry

farm ground. This was an unintentional mistake and when we caught the pivot we stopped it ,
reversed it and ran it back dry off the non-irri gated ground. This was a one time accident that we

had tried very hard to avoid happening and when it did we corrected it immediately.

Sincerely,
Phil Yost
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ved |8/7/2001 10:22:11 AM  Region [State
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Payer [NEIBAUR FARM ENTERPRISES

Comment [FINE FOR PIVOT IRRIGATING NON-IRRIGATED LAND

Fee Detail

Amount Description Fund FD PCA SO
$300.00 WATER RIGHT ENFORCEMENT 0229 22 55506 1315
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Dear Sirs,

Tam writing to clarify what happer
Hegstrom Road and the 40 acres of n
this fine. The pivot system was being
were watering the grain at four tenth:
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We had rented this ground from Chadas nor-ingated, had Planted and had Tertilized it as
farm ground. This was an unintentional mistake and when we caught the pivot we stoppéd i,

reversed it and ran it back dry off the non-irrigated ground. This was a one time accident that we
had tried very hard to avoid happening and when it did we corrected it immediately.

Sincerely,
Phil Yost
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